From: ATF

To: i McDermond, James E.; Melson,
Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; ATF

Sent: 5/2/2011 10:17:19 PM

Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.

Attachments: 3 4 2011 Grassley questions - proposed response.docx

All:

Here are the facts behind the letter as requested.A D P
DP

ATF

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

0: 202-648: ATF

Ci  ATF

HQ Room 5 S 100

From: ATF
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 5:32 PM
To:i ATF McDermond, James E.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Subject: Fw: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.

Fyi.

*kkok ok ok okk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

DOJ-FF-44566



To: Meacham, Chad (USATXN) ; Tromblay, Gary (USATXN) ; Colvin, Kathy (USATXN) ATF Hoover, William
]

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Mon May 02 17:26:08 2011
Subject: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc.
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